
RE: Planning Application 23/01834/HOU - more information is needed

Wed 16/08/2023 10:46

To:Planning Admin <planningadmin@hart.gov.uk>

2 attachments (3 MB)

2 Bushylease Cottages, Ewshot - Elite Ecology Bat Activity Report (August 2023).pdf; BLOCK PLAN.pdf;

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hart District Council. Do not click links or open aƩ achments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

'

Dear Validation

<<...>> <<...>>

Please find attached BAT report together with amended Block Plan showing
distances.

The clients name is Toby Hart of 2 Busheylee Cottages. . Could you please
add/amended to the application form your ends as  the portal will not allow me
to amend and yes quite happy for you to change the description.

Kind regards

Richard

-----Original Message-----
From: planningadmin@hart.gov.uk [mailto:planningadmin@hart.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 August 2023 12:12

Subject: Planning Application 23/01834/HOU - more information is needed

Thank you for your application to Hart District Council. Before we can progress
your application further, we need more information from you - please see
attached letter for more details.


